RESOLUTION NO. 2583

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland that the following individual is appointed to the City Parks & Recreation Committee for the term ending as indicated.

<u>Name</u> Kevin Lindsay Term Ending
December 31, 2018

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION was introduced and duly passed at a meeting of the Council of the City of Salisbury, Maryland held on January 25, 2016.

ATTEST:

Kimberly R. Nichols

CITY CLERK

John R. Heath

PRESIDENT, City Council

APPROVED BY ME THIS

2711

tay of しんし、2016

Jacob R. Day

MAYOR, City of Salisbury

INTER	
	MEMO
OFFICE	

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

To:

Tom Stevenson

From:

Julia Glanz, Assistant City Administrator $\sqrt{6}$

Subject:

Appointment to the Salisbury City Parks & Recreation Committee

Date:

December 30, 2015

Mayor Day would like to appoint the following person to the Salisbury City Parks & Recreation Committee:

<u>Name</u>

Term Ending

Kevin Lindsay

12/31/18

Attached you will find information from Kevin Lindsay and the Resolution authorizing his appointment. Please forward this information to the City Council so it may be placed on their agenda for the next Council meeting. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Attachment

cc: Mayor Day

To whom it may concern:
125 North Division Street
Salisbury, MD 21804
12/2/2015
This is a letter of intent from Kevin Lindsay in reference to a Board and Commission Vacancy. I'm interested in applying for City Parks & Recreation Committee. Can you please except resume and letter of intent with sincere interest in serving my city better. I really appreciate your time and consideration on this matter. Thanks.
Kevin Lindsay.

•

.

Kevin Lindsay

1428 Beckford Court

Salisbury, Maryland 21804 Home: (443) 859-0614 Alternate (443) 859-8391 KSL 9@yahoo.com

Obi	iective

An experienced hardworking child and adult counselor seeking a rewarding professional position within the field of behavioral health.

Summary

Familiarity in working with youth and adults suffering from co-occurring disorders including substance abuse, mental health, and developmental disabilities. Knowledge base in mental health and substance abuse treatment modalities, diagnosis, and crisis intervention. Experience working with youth committed to the Department of Juvenile Services and the Department of Social Services. Experience with working with adults with Goodwill of the Chesapeake as case manager. History of success connecting with high risk youth and adults, including those with a history of violent or felony offenses. Work well collaborating with other treatment providers, community agencies, and families.

Certifications

Certified Program Administrator, 2008
Certified Advanced Residential Child Care Worker, 2005
MCTC Certified, 2010
Job Development Certification 2013

Employment History

2013 - Present Case Manager

Salisbury, MD

Goodwill Industries of the Chesapeake

Provide intensive Case Management services to adults. Coordinate life skill sessions through self-delivery and guest speakers. Identify and coordinate partnerships with various employers. Assist participants with securing employment. Assist participants to solve barriers such as clothing, transportation and housing.

2009-2012 Case Management Specialist

Ocean City, MD

Department of Juvenile Services

Provide Case Management to youth that are arrested. Complete the intake process with youth and parents and assess the youth's need for services. Able to use and navigate through the departments various computer systems. Assist youth and parents in locating any services that may be required for them to complete.

2009- 2010 Residential Advisor

Salisbury, MD

Department of Juvenile Services

Provide supervision and guidance to juveniles residing in a DJS facility by observing and interacting with juveniles, assisting them with everyday life skills and advising them of appropriate alternative behaviors as needed.

2005 - 2009 Supervisor of Group Homes

Maple Shade Youth and Family Services

Mardela Springs, MD

Provided direct supervision to sixteen youth counselors who provided direct care to a diverse population of juvenile offenders. Assisted counselors with developing and implementing rehabilitative service and treatment plans. These plans were designed along with youth and their families to identify goals and objectives to facilitate discharge planning and successful transition to the community.

2004-2005 Assistant Supervisor

Maple Shade Youth and Family Services

Mardela Springs, MD

Provided individual and group counseling to youth and their families. Instructed agency staff on appropriate therapeutic interventions to utilize when working with youth who suffer from mental health and/or co-occurring disorders. These interventions included behavior modification, crisis intervention, in addition to the Maple Shade's daily policy and procedures. Coordinator of pro-social programming and activities for youth, in their home as well as in the community.

2003-2004 Residential Counselor

Maple Shade Youth and Family Service

Mardela Springs, MD

Employed in a group home setting as a residential counselor to youth committed to the Department of Juvenile Services and/or the Department of Social Services. Daily responsibilities included intensive supervision of four to eight male youth. Job duties entailed working with youth to improve their daily life skills and level of functioning. These life skills included activities of daily living, such as hygiene, meal preparation, and communication. Additional services provided included transportation of youth to behavioral health appointments, community events/activities, and home visits.

2001-2003 Special Education Assistant

Parkside High School

Salisbury, Maryland

Provided daily assistance to teachers and students in a special education classroom. Responsibilities included working one on one with students to assist with task completion. Worked with students who suffered from learning disorders, developmental disabilities, and mental health diagnosis.

Education

2000 B.A., Interpersonal Communications

Salisbury State University, Salisbury, Maryland